## Charter Township of Ironwood Regular Meeting Monday, February 10, 2020

Call to Order: 5:30 pm Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Jim Simmons-Supervisor, Mary Segalin-Clerk, Maria Graser-Treasurer

Trustees: Bernie Brunello, Marlene Saari, Bev Michaels, Kevin Lyons

Absent: None

Also Present: LeRoy Johnson- Zoning Administrator, Ron Jacobson, Joe Rohde, George Kivi and Jay Kangas.

## Public Comment: (3-minute limit) None

Amendments to Agenda: A motion was made by Brunello supported by Graser to accept the agenda as presented. Motion carried.

**Consent Agenda**: A motion was made by Saari supported by Michaels to accept the minutes from the Regular Meeting, January 27, 2020, as presented. Motion carried.

**Bills and Salaries:** General Fund-#45676-45729- \$28,353.62, Water Fund- #9077-9080-\$6,040.35, Wastewater Fund- #1926-1929- \$12,586.04. A motion was made by Brunello supported by Saari to accept the bills and salaries as presented. Motion carried on a roll call vote. All ayes.

## Appearances: None

**Old Business:** Two citizens applied for the Planning Commission board position vacancy. Simmons stated he appreciates that citizens want to serve our Township. After careful consideration, the board agreed to offer the position to George Kivi as he has many qualifications and knowledge to offer the planning commission. A motion was made by Segalin supported by Saari to accept Kivi to the PC board. Motion carried on a roll call vote.

After much discussion, the Lake Road Spring is not currently owed by the Township as previously thought. It is owned by the Gogebic County Road Commission. Any citizens interested in the future of the Lake Rd spring are urged to go to the Gogebic County Road Commission meeting to voice their concerns. This subject is tabled for now.

Communications: None

New Business: None

**Reports:** 

**Supervisor:** Simmons sent a letter informing Sunset Rd citizens the Road Commission will be widening Sunset Rd this week. The Fire Dept. was asked to update their list for the Capital Improvement committee. LW Allen sent the wiring schematic for the lift station at Wildwood To get it repaired. Lindquist rewired the grinder pump and is now fully operational. The next scheduled court date for the bonding lawsuit is set for Feb. 21, 2020.

A motion was made by Brunello supported by Michaels to allow Brentar and Carlson from the Fire Dept. to attend NFA academy training. Motion carried.

**Treasurer:** Taxes are due on Feb. 14, 2020. The Frost Fest event is almost full with vendors. The gym has been used daily since the reopening.

**Clerk:** Segalin and Graser would like to attend the Capital Conf. in Lansing on Feb. 26, 2020. A motion was made by Brunello supported by Simmons to allow them to go. Motion carried.

## **Trustees:**

Michaels- Michaels asked when an installation schedule will be done for installing the new fire numbers.

Saari- Saari asked when the gym mats will be in, Simmons stated they should be in this week. At the last meeting a citizen was inquiring about the garbage contract with Solid Waste Mgt. Authority and when it was expiring.

Brunello- No report Lyons- No report

Fire Dept.: No report

Public comment: None

**Adjournment:** A motion was made by Lyons supported by Graser to adjourn the meeting at 6:04 pm. Motion carried.

James Simmons, Supervisor

Mary Segalin, Clerk